
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 19, 2020 10:13 AM
To: Lord, David (Ext.)
Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Defence Production Act

Hi David,

Can we advance the Defence Production Act briefing to today?

Based off Boris' email, we may want to engage Justice on making amendments to that act to give the Minister
greater authority to respond to the crisis.

Thanks,

Joel
613-769-9173

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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